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P O Box 33611





Tel:  260 211 221355/227989

Lusaka 






Fax:  260 211 238181

2nd November,2021

ADDENDUM NO.1

ZNCB/RFP/P&F/51/2021: ZNCB/RFP/P&F/51/2021: PROVISION OF GUARDING SERVICES,  ELECTRICAL FENCE MAINTENANCE AND ALARM MONITORING SERVICES FOR THE ZAMBIA NATIONAL COMMERCIAL BANK FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS   

Reference is made to the above captioned tender.
Kindly be informed as follows:

	NO
	QUERY  FROM   PROSPECTIVE BIDDER  
	ZANACO  RESPONSE 

	1.
	Lot 1- Guarding Services on page 18 of the Tender document: It is stated that " Lot 1- Guarding and Alarm Monitoring" and there is "X" in each line. Does this mean that we will have to quote for both the price for guarding services as well as the price for Alarm Monitoring?
	· Guarding per site should have its own rate 

· Alarm monitoring per site should have its own rate.

	2.
	Secondly, if Alarm monitoring is inclusive, does this mean that we will only monitor the Alarms and not respond to them or we should also incorporate the Response price as well?
	· Alarm monitoring includes rapid response as well. (When the alarm goes off we expect motorized armed rapid response to respond to the site within 5 minutes)

	3.
	Thirdly, if Alarm response is included, is this Armed response or unarmed response for all sites listed thereunder?
	· Each site is installed with an alarm and is hooked to the vendor’s control room where it should be monitored and be able to command armed motorized rapid response units to reach the site within 5 minutes.

	4.
	Guarding Off-Site ATMS on page 20 of the tender document: All the sites have "X" in them: Should the price include guarding as well as Alarm monitoring?
	· Each site should have a guarding price (One guard day and one guard night)

· Each site is already installed with an alarm and should have an Alarm monitoring price and motorized armed rapid response unit

· The ’X’ has been removed from the schedule. 

	5.
	Lot 1 - Guarding services from page 21 to page 25 of the tender document: There is no "X" on each site. Kindly confirm that we only quote for guarding services here?
	· Use the revised schedule of Lots attached. All the schedules of lots have been revised as attached.

	6.
	Lot 2 - Alarm Monitoring on page 26 to 29 of the tender document: Confirm if we are to quote for both Alarm installation and monitoring or we just quote for Alarm monitoring alone since there is an "X" to indicate that there is already an Alarm installation? Kindly confirm if this alarm monitoring includes the charge for response? Then state if the response required is Armed or unarmed for the sites therein.
	· Vendor to submit prices for new alarm installation, prices for replacement of parts e.g. batteries, price per cable, arm pad etc monitoring per site as well as monitoring, armed rapid response. 

· All sites are already fitted with alarms and if you became the vendor you are required to install your transmitter which the bank won’t pay for as it remains the vendors property and the vendor takes it at the end of the contract.

· The installation rates will be imbedded in the contract for the two years the contract will ran.

	7.
	Lot 3 from page 30 to 37: Is this just for Electric fence monitoring or it includes maintenance? If it includes maintenance, is maintenance inclusive of parts or it is just labour based and parts will have to be quoted for as and when?
	· The Electric Fence Monitoring vendor should give rates per component of the whole electric fence new installation and the same rates will be used for replacement of parts during the period of the contract.

	8.
	How many copies are required for submission?
	· One (1No.) Original and three (3No.) copies must be submitted in the Tender Box Situated on the 4th Floor of the Zambia National Commercial Bank Plc Head Office Building on or before the date and time of Bid submission. 

	9.
	What is the Bid Validity Period?
	· The Bid Validity Period is 120 days.

	10.
	How can we show proof of presence in all the 10 provinces?
	· Vendors must indicate their physical address in the locations where they have presence.

	11.
	What is the Closing Date?
	· Tuesday, 16th November,2021

	12.
	Some firms have worked in Parastatals and other Institutions but not Banks. Will they be disqualified?
	· Vendors may have Bank experience or experience in a similar institution.

	13.
	What is the meaning of the “X” which is placed against some branches in the schedule of locations?
	· The ‘X’ has been removed as per attached schedule.

	14.
	Should the amount on the Supplier Declaration Form be inclusive or exclusive of Value Added Tax?
	· Bidders may provide amounts inclusive or exclusive of VAT but must state whether the amount is inclusive or exclusive of VAT.

	15.
	Where should we insert the Bid Validity in the Bid submission?
	· Bidders may state the Bid Validity on a separate page in their bid submission.

	16.
	Are the spares chargeable or should they be included in the pricing for the Electric Fence and Alarm Maintenance?
	· The requirement for Electric Fence Maintenance has been removed from the tender.

	17.
	Are the spares chargeable or should they be included separately for  the Alarms?
	· The price for replaceable spares/parts for Alarm Maintenance should be provided and will be part of the contract.

	18.
	Will the Bank provide a list which will be priced by the Bidders for all the replaceable parts pertaining to the Alarms and Electric Fence? 
	· Vendors are required to provide a price list for Alarm maintenance parts (see attached template).

· Electric Fence Maintenance has been removed from the tender.

	19.
	What will happen when there are emergencies with regard to the cost of accommodation, labour and transportation? 
	· These factors should be included in the rates to be in the contract.

	20.
	What will happen to the price of replaceable parts in the event of a fluctuation in the exchange rate?
	· Bidders are required to provide fixed rates for the duration of the contract.

	21.
	Explain the “X”s  in the Electric Fence Maintenance schedule.
	· Electric Fence maintenance has been removed from the tender.

	22.
	Confirm the locations for Electric Fence maintenance.
	· Electric Fence Maintenance has been removed from the tender.

	23.
	Is the requirement for Maintenance only or it should also include new installations?
	· The contract is for guarding, maintenance and monitoring of alarms. The price in the price schedule for parts shall be used for installation of new alarms.

	24.
	Under Lot 2, the heading reads “Alarm Installation”, is it ‘Alarm Installation’ or ‘Alarm Maintenance’? 
	· See attached schedule.

	25.
	On Alarms, should the price be inclusive of maintenance and repairs?
	· Yes

	26.
	Is pricing per quarter or per month?
	· Indicate amount per month, per quarter, per year and for two years

	27.
	Are you going to share the detailed information of what is installed at each site for the Electric Fence (i.e location, size of the perimeter and size of the energizer)?
	· Electric Fence Monitoring has been removed from the tender.

	28.
	What brand is the equipment you are using for Alarm Systems?
	· IDS

	29.
	Does Monitoring of the Alarms include ‘hooking up’ and maintenance?
	· Yes

	30.
	Does the requirement on CCTV only include providing the controllers?
	· Yes


Please note that all other details pertaining to this RFP remain unchanged.

Francine M Chisala 

HEAD – SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 
1. SCHEDULE OF LOTS GUARDING AND ALARM MONITORING, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE
LOT 1 A – GUARDING 

	LOT 1 - GUARDING (BRANCHES, REPOSSESSED PROPERTIES, SHORT TERM EVENTS)

	NO
	LOCATION
	DAY
	NIGHT SHIFT
	TOTAL
	UNIT PRICE (PER MONTH)
	TOTAL AMOUNT (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	GRAND TOTAL (PER MONTH)

	1
	Chingola
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	2
	Mufulira
	2
	3
	5
	
	
	
	

	3
	Ndola Bus. Centre
	3
	2
	5
	
	
	
	

	4
	Trade Fair Stand
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	5
	Ndola Industrial
	1
	2
	3
	
	
	
	

	6
	Ndola West
	3
	2
	5
	
	
	
	

	7
	Luanshya 
	3
	2
	5
	
	
	
	

	8
	Kitwe Industrial
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	9
	Kitwe Mukuba 
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	10
	Kitwe Bus Centre
	3
	2
	5
	
	
	
	

	11
	Solwezi
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	12
	Kabwe
	3
	2
	5
	
	
	
	

	13
	Kapiri-mposhi
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	14
	Mkushi
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	15
	Mpika
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	16
	Nakonde Agency
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	17
	Kasama
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	18
	Kawambwa
	1
	2
	3
	
	
	
	

	19
	Mansa
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	20
	Nakonde
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	21
	Mukuba
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	22
	Chinsali branch
	1
	2
	3
	
	
	
	

	23
	Copperbelt University
	1
	2
	3
	
	
	
	

	24
	Ndola Masala Agency
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	25
	Chisamba
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	26
	Itezi-tezi
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	27
	Mongu
	3
	2
	5
	
	
	
	

	28
	Senanga
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	29
	Lundazi
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	30
	Petauke
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	31
	Mfuwe
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	32
	Chipata
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	LOT 1
	LOCATION (GUARDING - OFFSITE ATMS)
	DAY
	NIGHT
	TOTAL NO OF GUARDS/ SITE
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT 
	VAT
	TOTAL

	1
	Nyimba 
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	2
	Mfuwe
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	Kafubu Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	4
	Z-Mart Kansenshi
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	5
	Ndola Shoprite
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	6
	Kabala
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	7
	Kitwe Meat Market * 3
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	8
	Kabwe Frallen
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	9
	Kabwe Hungry Lion Sonnet
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	10
	Mansa Shoprite
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	11
	Chingola Park Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	12
	Mongu
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	13
	Ndola West – Hillcrest
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	14
	Ndola west Chifubu
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	15
	DolaHill
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	16
	Pamodzi
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	17
	ADCH
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	18
	Eco Petroleum
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	19
	Chimwemwe
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	20
	KCH
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	21
	Chipata Zampost
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	22
	Chipata Shoprite
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	23
	Great east mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	24
	Kapiri Mposhi
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	25
	Kasama
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	26
	Masala
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	27
	Mpika
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	28
	ECL Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	29
	Kabwata Shoprite
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	30
	Clans
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	31
	Goldcrest Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	32
	Solwezi Hospital
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	33
	Solwezi Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	34
	Total Amount Per Month
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	35
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	36
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


LOT 1 B – ALARM MONITORING 

	NO
	LOCATION
	 ALARM MONITORING

 (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT (PER MONTH) 

	1
	Chingola
	
	
	

	2
	Mufulira
	
	
	

	3
	Ndola Bus. Centre
	
	
	

	4
	Trade Fair Stand
	
	
	

	5
	Ndola Industrial
	
	
	

	6
	Ndola West
	
	
	

	7
	Luanshya 
	
	
	

	8
	Kitwe Industrial
	
	
	

	9
	Kitwe Mukuba 
	
	
	

	10
	Kitwe Bus Centre
	
	
	

	11
	Solwezi
	
	
	

	12
	Kabwe
	
	
	

	13
	Kapiri-mposhi
	
	
	

	14
	Mkushi
	
	
	

	15
	Mpika
	
	
	

	16
	Nakonde Agency
	
	
	

	17
	Kasama
	
	
	

	18
	Kawambwa
	
	
	

	19
	Mansa
	
	
	

	20
	Nakonde
	
	
	

	21
	Mukuba
	
	
	

	22
	Chinsali branch
	
	
	

	23
	Copperbelt University
	
	
	

	24
	Ndola Masala Agency
	
	
	

	25
	Chisamba
	
	
	

	26
	Itezi-tezi
	
	
	

	27
	Mongu
	
	
	

	28
	Senanga
	
	
	

	29
	Lundazi
	
	
	

	30
	Petauke
	
	
	

	31
	Mfuwe
	
	
	

	32
	Chipata
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	LOT 1
	LOCATION (ALARM MONITORING - OFFSITE ATMS)
	 ALARM MONITORING

 (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT (PER MONTH) 

	1
	Nyimba 
	
	
	

	2
	Mfuwe
	
	
	

	3
	Kafubu Mall
	
	
	

	4
	Z-Mart Kansenshi
	
	
	

	5
	Ndola Shoprite
	
	
	

	6
	Kabala
	
	
	

	7
	Kitwe Meat Market * 3
	
	
	

	8
	Kabwe Frallen
	
	
	

	9
	Kabwe Hungry Lion Sonnet
	
	
	

	10
	Mansa Shoprite
	
	
	

	11
	Chingola Park Mall
	
	
	

	12
	Mongu
	
	
	

	13
	Ndola West – Hillcrest
	
	
	

	14
	Ndola west Chifubu
	
	
	

	15
	DolaHill
	
	
	

	16
	Pamodzi
	
	
	

	17
	ADCH
	
	
	

	18
	Eco Petroleum
	
	
	

	19
	Chimwemwe
	
	
	

	20
	KCH
	
	
	

	21
	Chipata Zampost
	
	
	

	22
	Chipata Shoprite
	
	
	

	23
	Great east mall
	
	
	

	24
	Kapiri Mposhi
	
	
	

	25
	Kasama
	
	
	

	26
	Masala
	
	
	

	27
	Mpika
	
	
	

	28
	ECL Mall
	
	
	

	29
	Kabwata Shoprite
	
	
	

	30
	Clans
	
	
	

	31
	Goldcrest Mall
	
	
	

	32
	Solwezi Hospital
	
	
	

	33
	Solwezi Mall
	
	
	

	34
	Total Amount Per Month
	
	
	

	35
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	

	36
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	


LOT 1 C – ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE  

	NO
	LOCATION
	 ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT (PER MONTH) 

	1
	Chingola
	
	
	

	2
	Mufulira
	
	
	

	3
	Ndola Bus. Centre
	
	
	

	4
	Trade Fair Stand
	
	
	

	5
	Ndola Industrial
	
	
	

	6
	Ndola West
	
	
	

	7
	Luanshya 
	
	
	

	8
	Kitwe Industrial
	
	
	

	9
	Kitwe Mukuba 
	
	
	

	10
	Kitwe Bus Centre
	
	
	

	11
	Solwezi
	
	
	

	12
	Kabwe
	
	
	

	13
	Kapiri-mposhi
	
	
	

	14
	Mkushi
	
	
	

	15
	Mpika
	
	
	

	16
	Nakonde Agency
	
	
	

	17
	Kasama
	
	
	

	18
	Kawambwa
	
	
	

	19
	Mansa
	
	
	

	20
	Nakonde
	
	
	

	21
	Mukuba
	
	
	

	22
	Chinsali branch
	
	
	

	23
	Copperbelt University
	
	
	

	24
	Ndola Masala Agency
	
	
	

	25
	Chisamba
	
	
	

	26
	Itezi-tezi
	
	
	

	27
	Mongu
	
	
	

	28
	Senanga
	
	
	

	29
	Lundazi
	
	
	

	30
	Petauke
	
	
	

	31
	Mfuwe
	
	
	

	32
	Chipata
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	LOT 1
	LOCATION (ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE - OFFSITE ATMS)
	 ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

 (QUARTER)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT (PER QUARTER) 

	1
	Nyimba 
	
	
	

	2
	Mfuwe
	
	
	

	3
	Kafubu Mall
	
	
	

	4
	Z-Mart Kansenshi
	
	
	

	5
	Ndola Shoprite
	
	
	

	6
	Kabala
	
	
	

	7
	Kitwe Meat Market * 3
	
	
	

	8
	Kabwe Frallen
	
	
	

	9
	Kabwe Hungry Lion Sonnet
	
	
	

	10
	Mansa Shoprite
	
	
	

	11
	Chingola Park Mall
	
	
	

	12
	Mongu
	
	
	

	13
	Ndola West – Hillcrest
	
	
	

	14
	Ndola west Chifubu
	
	
	

	15
	DolaHill
	
	
	

	16
	Pamodzi
	
	
	

	17
	ADCH
	
	
	

	18
	Eco Petroleum
	
	
	

	19
	Chimwemwe
	
	
	

	20
	KCH
	
	
	

	21
	Chipata Zampost
	
	
	

	22
	Chipata Shoprite
	
	
	

	23
	Great east mall
	
	
	

	24
	Kapiri Mposhi
	
	
	

	25
	Kasama
	
	
	

	26
	Masala
	
	
	

	27
	Mpika
	
	
	

	28
	ECL Mall
	
	
	

	29
	Kabwata Shoprite
	
	
	

	30
	Clans
	
	
	

	31
	Goldcrest Mall
	
	
	

	32
	Solwezi Hospital
	
	
	

	33
	Solwezi Mall
	
	
	

	34
	Total Amount Per Quarter
	
	
	

	35
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	

	36
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	


LOT 2 A -  GUARDING (BRANCHES, REPOSSESSED PROPERTIES, SHORT TERM EVENTS)
	 LOT 2
	LOCATION
	DAY 
	NIGHT SHIFT
	TOTAL OF GUARDS
	UNIT PRICE (PER MONTH)
	TOTAL AMOUNT (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	GRAND TOTAL (PER MONTH)

	1
	Head Office
	17

Note: 01 Receptionist & 02 CCTV Controllers 
	5
	22
	
	
	
	

	2
	Civic Centre
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	Ministry of Finance
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	4
	Findeco
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	5
	North mead
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	6
	Kwacha Branch
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	7
	City Market Branch
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	8
	Centre Branch
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	9
	Premium House
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	10
	Sunset Stadium
	2
	3
	5
	
	
	
	

	11
	New Car Park
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	12
	Social Club
	1
	2
	3
	
	
	
	

	13
	Manda Hill branch
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	14
	Twin palm Branch
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	15
	Cairo Rd Bus. Centre
	4
	2
	6
	
	
	
	

	16
	Lusaka Bus Centre
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	17
	Woodlands 
	2
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	18
	Government Complex
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	19
	Acacia
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	20
	Mansansa flat close
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	21
	Waterfalls
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	22
	Easy Banking Centre
	6
	3
	9
	
	
	
	

	23
	Data Centre
	4

Note: 02 CCTV Controllers
	4
	8
	
	
	
	

	24
	Unza
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	25
	Kafue
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	26
	Choma
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	29
	Monze
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	30
	Mazabuka
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	31
	Chirundu
	2
	1
	3
	
	
	
	

	32
	Siavonga
	1
	2
	3
	
	
	
	

	33
	Livingstone
	3
	1
	4
	
	
	
	

	34
	Namwela
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	35
	Kazungula
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	36
	Maamba
	2
	2
	4
	
	
	
	

	37
	Makeni 
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	LOT 2
	LOCATION (GUARDING – OFFSITE ATMS)
	DAY
	NIGHT
	TOTAL OF GUARDS
	UNIT PRICE
	AMOUNT
	VAT
	TOTAL

	1
	Levy Junction
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	2
	Civic Centre
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	3
	Longacres Puma
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	4
	Chelstone Bazzaar
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	5
	Chongwe
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	6
	Twinpalm
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	7
	Engen Filling Stn
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	8
	Chelstone Puma
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	9
	Garden Kobil
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	10
	Kabanana
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	11
	Kasangula Petroda
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	12
	Foxdale Court
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	13
	Chirundu Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	14
	Gov Complex
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	15
	Lewanika Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	16
	Kalingalinga Patroda
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	17
	Woodlands Zampost
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	18
	Chris Corner
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	19
	Pinnacle Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	20
	Chilenje Blessing 
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	21
	Engen Filling Stn Kasama Rd
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	22
	Kabulonga Total
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	23
	Munali Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	24
	Eastpark Mall – Dropdown
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	25
	Levy Mwanawasa Hosp
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	26
	UNZA
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	27
	Choma Standard Sales
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	28
	Kafue
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	29
	Kamulops
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	30
	Lilayi Orx Filling Station
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	31
	Engene Crossroads
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	32
	Chalala Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	33
	Kamwala
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	34
	Mungwi Total
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	35
	UTH
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	36
	Northrise
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	37
	Great North Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	38
	Metero Total
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	39
	Chaisa Total
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	40
	Goldcrest Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	41
	Clans
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	42
	Kabwata Shoprite
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	43
	Kamwala Spectra
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	44
	Cheers Chamba Valley
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	45
	Oryx Bauleni
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	46
	Chimwemwe
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	47
	Dolla Hill Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	48
	Chifubu Mall
	1
	1
	2
	
	
	
	

	49
	Total Amount Per Month
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	50
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	51
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


LOT 2 B -  ALARM MONITORING (BRANCHES, REPOSSESSED PROPERTIES, SHORT TERM EVENTS)
	 LOT 2
	LOCATION
	ALARM MONITORING (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT PER MONTH

	1
	Head Office
	
	
	

	2
	Civic Centre
	
	
	

	3
	Ministry of Finance
	
	
	

	4
	Findeco
	
	
	

	5
	North mead
	
	
	

	6
	Kwacha Branch
	
	
	

	7
	City Market Branch
	
	
	

	8
	Centre Branch
	
	
	

	9
	Premium House
	
	
	

	10
	Sunset Stadium
	
	
	

	11
	New Car Park
	
	
	

	12
	Social Club
	
	
	

	13
	Manda Hill branch
	
	
	

	14
	Twin palm Branch
	
	
	

	15
	Cairo Rd Bus. Centre
	
	
	

	16
	Lusaka Bus Centre
	
	
	

	17
	Woodlands 
	
	
	

	18
	Government Complex
	
	
	

	19
	Acacia
	
	
	

	20
	Mansansa flat close
	
	
	

	21
	Waterfalls
	
	
	

	22
	Easy Banking Centre
	
	
	

	23
	Data Centre
	
	
	

	24
	Unza
	
	
	

	25
	Kafue
	
	
	

	26
	Choma
	
	
	

	29
	Monze
	
	
	

	30
	Mazabuka
	
	
	

	31
	Chirundu
	
	
	

	32
	Siavonga
	
	
	

	33
	Livingstone
	
	
	

	34
	Namwela
	
	
	

	35
	Kazungula
	
	
	

	36
	Maamba
	
	
	

	37
	Makeni 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	LOT 2
	LOCATION (ALARM MONITORING – OFFSITE ATMS)
	
	
	

	1
	Levy Junction
	
	
	

	2
	Civic Centre
	
	
	

	3
	Longacres Puma
	
	
	

	4
	Chelstone Bazzaar
	
	
	

	5
	Chongwe
	
	
	

	6
	Twinpalm
	
	
	

	7
	Engen Filling Stn
	
	
	

	8
	Chelstone Puma
	
	
	

	9
	Garden Kobil
	
	
	

	10
	Kabanana
	
	
	

	11
	Kasangula Petroda
	
	
	

	12
	Foxdale Court
	
	
	

	13
	Chirundu Mall
	
	
	

	14
	Gov Complex
	
	
	

	15
	Lewanika Mall
	
	
	

	16
	Kalingalinga Patroda
	
	
	

	17
	Woodlands Zampost
	
	
	

	18
	Chris Corner
	
	
	

	19
	Pinnacle Mall
	
	
	

	20
	Chilenje Blessing 
	
	
	

	21
	Engen Filling Stn Kasama Rd
	
	
	

	22
	Kabulonga Total
	
	
	

	23
	Munali Mall
	
	
	

	24
	Eastpark Mall – Dropdown
	
	
	

	25
	Levy Mwanawasa Hosp
	
	
	

	26
	UNZA
	
	
	

	27
	Choma Standard Sales
	
	
	

	28
	Kafue
	
	
	

	29
	Kamulops
	
	
	

	30
	Lilayi Orx Filling Station
	
	
	

	31
	Engene Crossroads
	
	
	

	32
	Chalala Mall
	
	
	

	33
	Kamwala
	
	
	

	34
	Mungwi Total
	
	
	

	35
	UTH
	
	
	

	36
	Northrise
	
	
	

	37
	Great North Mall
	
	
	

	38
	Metero Total
	
	
	

	39
	Chaisa Total
	
	
	

	40
	Goldcrest Mall
	
	
	

	41
	Clans
	
	
	

	42
	Kabwata Shoprite
	
	
	

	43
	Kamwala Spectra
	
	
	

	44
	Cheers Chamba Valley
	
	
	

	45
	Oryx Bauleni
	
	
	

	46
	Chimwemwe
	
	
	

	47
	Dolla Hill Mall
	
	
	

	48
	Chifubu Mall
	
	
	

	49
	Total Amount Per Month
	
	
	

	50
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	

	51
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	


LOT 2 C – ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE (BRANCHES, REPOSSESSED PROPERTIES, SHORT TERM EVENTS)
	 LOT 2
	LOCATION
	ALARM MONITORING (PER QUARTER)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT PER QUARTER

	1
	Head Office
	
	
	

	2
	Civic Centre
	
	
	

	3
	Ministry of Finance
	
	
	

	4
	Findeco
	
	
	

	5
	North mead
	
	
	

	6
	Kwacha Branch
	
	
	

	7
	City Market Branch
	
	
	

	8
	Centre Branch
	
	
	

	9
	Premium House
	
	
	

	10
	Sunset Stadium
	
	
	

	11
	New Car Park
	
	
	

	12
	Social Club
	
	
	

	13
	Manda Hill branch
	
	
	

	14
	Twin palm Branch
	
	
	

	15
	Cairo Rd Bus. Centre
	
	
	

	16
	Lusaka Bus Centre
	
	
	

	17
	Woodlands 
	
	
	

	18
	Government Complex
	
	
	

	19
	Acacia
	
	
	

	20
	Mansansa flat close
	
	
	

	21
	Waterfalls
	
	
	

	22
	Easy Banking Centre
	
	
	

	23
	Data Centre
	
	
	

	24
	Unza
	
	
	

	25
	Kafue
	
	
	

	26
	Choma
	
	
	

	29
	Monze
	
	
	

	30
	Mazabuka
	
	
	

	31
	Chirundu
	
	
	

	32
	Siavonga
	
	
	

	33
	Livingstone
	
	
	

	34
	Namwela
	
	
	

	35
	Kazungula
	
	
	

	36
	Maamba
	
	
	

	37
	Makeni 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	LOT 2
	LOCATION (ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE – OFFSITE ATMS)
	
	
	

	1
	Levy Junction
	
	
	

	2
	Civic Centre
	
	
	

	3
	Longacres Puma
	
	
	

	4
	Chelstone Bazzaar
	
	
	

	5
	Chongwe
	
	
	

	6
	Twinpalm
	
	
	

	7
	Engen Filling Stn
	
	
	

	8
	Chelstone Puma
	
	
	

	9
	Garden Kobil
	
	
	

	10
	Kabanana
	
	
	

	11
	Kasangula Petroda
	
	
	

	12
	Foxdale Court
	
	
	

	13
	Chirundu Mall
	
	
	

	14
	Gov Complex
	
	
	

	15
	Lewanika Mall
	
	
	

	16
	Kalingalinga Patroda
	
	
	

	17
	Woodlands Zampost
	
	
	

	18
	Chris Corner
	
	
	

	19
	Pinnacle Mall
	
	
	

	20
	Chilenje Blessing 
	
	
	

	21
	Engen Filling Stn Kasama Rd
	
	
	

	22
	Kabulonga Total
	
	
	

	23
	Munali Mall
	
	
	

	24
	Eastpark Mall – Dropdown
	
	
	

	25
	Levy Mwanawasa Hosp
	
	
	

	26
	UNZA
	
	
	

	27
	Choma Standard Sales
	
	
	

	28
	Kafue
	
	
	

	29
	Kamulops
	
	
	

	30
	Lilayi Orx Filling Station
	
	
	

	31
	Engene Crossroads
	
	
	

	32
	Chalala Mall
	
	
	

	33
	Kamwala
	
	
	

	34
	Mungwi Total
	
	
	

	35
	UTH
	
	
	

	36
	Northrise
	
	
	

	37
	Great North Mall
	
	
	

	38
	Metero Total
	
	
	

	39
	Chaisa Total
	
	
	

	40
	Goldcrest Mall
	
	
	

	41
	Clans
	
	
	

	42
	Kabwata Shoprite
	
	
	

	43
	Kamwala Spectra
	
	
	

	44
	Cheers Chamba Valley
	
	
	

	45
	Oryx Bauleni
	
	
	

	46
	Chimwemwe
	
	
	

	47
	Dolla Hill Mall
	
	
	

	48
	Chifubu Mall
	
	
	

	49
	Total Amount Per Quarter
	
	
	

	50
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	

	51
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	


LOT 3A – GUARDING OF EXECUTIVE RESIDENCES -  GUARDING 

	NO.
	RESIDENCE
	          DAY SHIFT/GUARD  
	NIGHT SHIFT/GUARD
	GUARDING (PER MONTH)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT  PER MONTH

	1
	CEO
	1
	1
	
	
	

	2
	Chief Operating Officer
	1
	1
	
	
	

	3
	Chief Commercial Officer
	1
	1
	
	
	

	4
	Chief Risk Officer
	1
	1
	
	
	

	5
	Chief Finance Officer
	1
	1
	
	
	

	6
	Chief Digital Officer
	1
	1
	
	
	

	7
	Chief Credit Risk
	1
	1
	
	
	

	8
	Chief Information officer
	1
	1
	
	
	

	9
	Chief HR
	1
	1
	
	
	

	10
	Total Amount Per Month
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	
	
	


LOT 3 B – GUARDING OF EXECUTIVE RESIDENCES -  ALARM MONITORING

	NO.
	RESIDENCE
	ALARM MONITORING  PER MONTH
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT PER MONTH

	1
	CEO
	
	
	

	2
	Chief Operating Officer
	
	
	

	3
	Chief Commercial Officer
	
	
	

	4
	Chief Risk Officer
	
	
	

	5
	Chief Finance Officer
	
	
	

	6
	Chief Digital Officer
	
	
	

	7
	Chief Credit Risk
	
	
	

	8
	Chief Information officer
	
	
	

	9
	Chief HR
	
	
	

	10
	Total Amount Per Month
	
	
	

	11
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	

	12
	Total Amount for Two Years
	
	
	


LOT 3 C – GUARDING OF EXECUTIVE RESIDENCES -  ALARM INSTALLATION AND MONITORING

	NO.
	RESIDENCE
	ALARM MONITORING  PER QUARTER (ZMW)
	VAT
	TOTAL AMOUNT PER QUARTER (ZMW)

	1
	CEO
	
	
	

	2
	Chief Operating Officer
	
	
	

	3
	Chief Commercial Officer
	
	
	

	4
	Chief Risk Officer
	
	
	

	5
	Chief Finance Officer
	
	
	

	6
	Chief Digital Officer
	
	
	

	7
	Chief Credit Risk
	
	
	

	8
	Chief Information officer
	
	
	

	9
	Chief HR
	
	
	

	10
	Total Amount Per Quarter
	
	
	

	11
	Total Amount Per Year
	
	
	

	12
	Total Amount For Two Years
	
	
	


2. SCHEDULE OF PARTS FOR ALARM INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE 

Table (A) List of Spare Parts Alarm Equipment and Components Pricing. The bidder will be required to travel to any site within the stipulated time to replace parts in case of any fault. Rates to include labor etc.

	
	
	
	
	

	NO.
	EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION
	UNIT PRICE (ZMW) (EXCL. VAT)
	VAT
	ZMW (INCL. VAT)

	1
	Panel IDS X64 8 Zone Exp to 64
	
	
	

	2
	Keypad IDS X64 LCD Curve Series
	
	
	

	3
	Pir Optex Saver Series Core
	
	
	

	4
	Door Contact
	
	
	

	5
	Transformer 50Va
	
	
	

	6
	Battery 12V 7.2AH Securi Prod
	
	
	

	7
	Siren 15W
	
	
	

	8
	Expander IDS X64 Plug In
	
	
	

	9
	Cable 8 core
	
	
	

	10
	Cable 6 core
	
	
	

	11
	Glue50MI
	
	            
	

	12
	Panel IDS 805 8 Zone with Comms
	
	
	

	13
	Keypad IDS 805 8 ZONE Led
	
	
	

	14
	Fixed Panic Button 
	
	
	

	15
	Remotes
	
	
	

	16
	Receiver
	
	
	

	17
	Relay
	
	
	

	18
	Kick Rail
	
	
	

	19
	RDC Communicator
	
	
	


3. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION      

1. The Bank reserves the right to include or remove any sites from the subsequent contract.
2. Vendor should list and indicate presence. 

3. Quoted prices to be fixed for the duration of the contract.
4. Transportation and Logistics to be included in the costs.
5. The rates for installation of panic buttons and alarms as well as the disbursement should be included in the total cost.

6. Every site must have a walkie talkie radio.
7. Alarm Maintenance shall be undertaken quarterly.
8. Duration of the contract shall be two years.

9. Payment for Guarding and Alarm Monitoring Services shall be made monthly.

10. Payment for Alarm Installation and Maintenance shall be made quarterly.
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